
From: James, Andrew G - DNR 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 11:17 AM 
To: 'Vicki Roberts' 
Cc: Roxanne N - DNR Chronert (Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov) 
Subject: Phone Conversation Regarding Falls Auto Salvage- BRRTS#: 03-43-111921 
 
Ms. Vicki Roberts, 
I would like to thank you, Mayor Brad Rice and Attorney Larry Jeske for taking the time on May 29th to 
discuss Falls Auto Salvage (the site) (BRRTS#: 03-43-111921) with Roxanne Chronert, Remediation and 
Redevelopment Supervisor (920-662-5120), and I. Based on our conversation, you currently do not 
intend to change the use of the site from being a paved parking lot. However, should you decide to 
change the use of the property, contact the DNR prior to taking any action in order to ensure the future 
use of the property is protective of public health, safety and welfare.  Attached is a link to the DNR  Local 
Government Unit (LGU) Exemption website. 
 
As we also discussed, there may be funds available to assist with the site investigation, should you 
choose to move forward, including  WI Assessment Monies (WAM).   
 
Roxanne or I would be happy to further discuss these options or any other questions you may have. 
Thank you for your time. 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew James 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Andrew James 

Hydrogeologist –Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Avenue 
Green Bay, WI 54313 
Phone: 920-662-5149 
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov 
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